SGA MEETING MINUTES

01.06.20

MEDIA ROOM

ATTENDANCE

Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Officers	Sponsors
Nathan	Cary	Nane	Joy	Mr. Barry
Chinonye	Caroline	Lyberti	Carson	Ms. Cooley
Ella	Spencer	Trinity	Akanksha	
Elbread	Noor		May	
			Marie	

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPENING STATEMENTS

• Happy New Year! The SGA cannot wait to finish the school year strong!

PARLIAMENTARIAN, BUCHI MANE

- Quote of the Day: "Stay committed to your decisions by stay flexible in your approach." Tony Robbins
- Tomorrow's assembly is an Emily Staples Hearin Speaker, a dietician from the Mobile County Health Department. Compost Committee will be good to give their announcement and presentation, as well.
- The next assembly will most likely be an announcements assembly.

SERGEANT AT ARMS, MACHINE GUN MARIE

- Cary is running Pi Store tonight! Marie has to clean out all of the Christmas decorations.
- Pi Store is completely stocked up! Let Marie know when Pi Store runs out of something.
- Hopefully, the card reader will work. If you have any questions, let Marie.

SECRETARY, CARSON THEE STALLION

- The AAC Mandarin Program / Class is officially finished! The class had a final on Google Docs over the break and grades have been sent to Dr. Frye.
- Carson has leftover equipment from the Mandarin DR. Including
- Mega Musical Chairs goodie bag profit fill-in later

TREASURER, MAY\$AP ROCKY

- The Winter Term SGA Club budget is at about \$2,000. May urges clubs to spend their money!
- The Compost Committee will present tomorrow at assembly. May will hopefully get the posters laminated and hung up soon.
- The Game Room Renovation Day was originally scheduled for this Saturday. May is unsure if all the furniture will arrive on time. It will still most likely be held on Saturday, but the possibility of rescheduling is in the air.
- The Mid-Term Checkpoint Rule will be postponed until Spring Term, since SGA never got around to holding an informational meeting about the updated Club Guidebook. Mr. Barry suggests waiting to see if clubs turn in their POs on time, and then not allowing clubs to continue the following term.
- The SGA agrees. The unanimous idea is that the SGA has done all that they can for clubs, so now it is up to clubs.

Akanksha and May want to hold a meeting with all club presidents regarding the new Club Guidebook.

VICE PRESIDENT, JA BOOGIE WITH A HOODIE

- Jalexis was absent, so Akanksha gave her report.
- There will be a Bob Ross Painting Event on 01.10 at 5pm. 01.11 is part one of the Game Room Renovation Day, hosted by Campus Life Committee. 01.12 at 2pm is the Indoor Picnic Event in the Gym, hosted by Ella and Chinonye. 01.13 is the College Football Championship Watch Party at 7:30pm in the auditorium, hosted by Barclay, Jalexis, Noor, and Lyberti.
- \$2,963.28 was left over from Winter Formal.
- Akanksha asked for our opinions on the Winter Formal DJ, food, and chaperones.
 - o The consensus was that the food and chaperones were great, but there were some problems with the DJ and the music played.
 - Carson mentioned that the venue was extremely hot and recommends that for Prom the SGA purchases fans or a temperature-controlled room.
 - o Mr. Barry says that since Mr. Wooten is a DJ, we can go and speak to him about what can be improved.
- Mr. Barry asks Noor about the Bob Ross Painting Event, asking if he has spoken to Mr. Commander about the event. The AC must fill out a room reservation form before the event.

PRESIDENT, LIL AK

- The Farm for the volunteer event is about one hour away. A Faith Academy Bus is \$250 per bus, and Akanksha is unsure of whether enough people will go to buy a Faith Bus. The date for the event is March 21st.
- Akanksha will work out the means of transportation.
- Volunteers would pick berries and pull weeds, along with other "farm-like" chores.

SPONSORS NOTES

• BARRY, THE CREATOR

o The Crown Venue had an open bar, so ASMS is unable to host Prom there. The Venue also ghosted Ms. Cooley. Prom will now be held at the Convention Center. Sponsors and Jalexis had to book a venue over the break due to time constraints. It has not been paid for, but a contract has been signed.

J-COOLIE

0

CLOSING REMARKS

• x